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From: Anthony_Grandel Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Shobha Sharma Staff NSWPolice/oNSWPolice• Shobha Sharmaillill/Staff/NSWPolice/oNSWPolice 
Subject: Re: Fw: Just a reminder to do the Parrabell RFQ :) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 09:33:07 

Hi Shobha, 

I will sign them up to a confidentiality agreement. I have seen these before and used one with a consultant I am currently dealing 
with - I think they call it a Deed. Shouldn't be a problem given the sensitive nature of the cases. 

Regards 

Superintendent Tony Crandall 
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Local Area Commander Corporate Sponsor, Siam ality S Gender Diversity -
Sorry Hills LAC, Lad 3 Sydney Pell se Centre Say, Ledslan, Bisexual, Traneg ender &Intersex 
151-241 Gou bum St, Su rni Hills NSW 2910 

NEW Pollee Faroe 

Shobha Sharma---11/07/2016 16:13:48---Tony Sorry it took so long, been swamped. Since the successful researcher would get 
access to origi 

From: Shobha Sharm taff/NSWPolice 
To: Anthony Grande Staft/NSWPolice@NSWPol ice 
Dale: 11/07/2016 16:13 
Subject: Fw: Just a reminder to do the Parrabell RFQ :) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Tony Sorry it took so long, been swamped. Since the successful researcher would get access to original source materials, should 
we check with OGC re what's required to allow this to happen? 

SS 
Shobha Sharma I Manager Operational Policy & Diversity Team I Operational Programs) NSW Police Force 

A Please consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments A 

Forwarded by Shobha Sharma rStaff/NSVVPol ice on 11/07/2016 16:12  

From: Shobha SharmM/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Jacqueline Brow Staff/NSVVPolice@NSWPol ice 
Date: 11/07/2016 16:09 
Subject Re: Just a reminder to do the Parrabell RFQ :) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi 

I plugged some gaps and left the red so Tony can make changes if he likes. 

Shobha 
Shobha Sharma I Manager Operational Policy & Diversity Team I Operational Programs) NSW Police Force 

A Please consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments A 

[attachment "Request for quote Parabell.docx" deleted by Anthony Crandel1/23262/Staff/NSWPolice] 

'Jacqueline Braw 11/07/2016 12:17:20---Hi Shobha, Tony was asking about it earlier today and I said we hope to have a draft to 
him today.

From: Jacqueline BraMil/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Shobha Sharma StaffrNSWPolice@NSVVPolice 
Date: 11/07/2016 12:17 
Subject Just a reminder to do the Parrabell RFQ :) [SEC-UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Shobha, 



SCOI.74247 0002 

Tony was asking about it earlier today and I said we hope to have a draft to him today. 
Jackie 

Jackie Brow 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality EL Gender Et ive-sity — Gay,   e,J-oian, Transgender & Intersex 
!Mon-Wed Thar& Fri 
Sarni Hills LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney Police Cent. Operational Programs 
151-241 Goubum a, Su rn! Hills NS-1112010 Level 2,20 Charles St, Pa rrarndta 

NSW Folic. Forte 
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